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Good Afternoon Mark and Eric,
 
Just following up with the voicemail I left Eric this afternoon, this site has been setup in Geotracker
and given an RO number RO0003293.  ACDEH requests the RP claimed this site on the GeoTracker
website.  As discussed during our meeting current County Assessor’s records indicate the current
property owner as Danny Liles Trust, however, you have indicated you are working on behalf of
Anthony DiGenova Trust.  ACDEH notes the current property owner must claim this site as the RP.
 
Please upload any and all documents pertaining to the current and historic investigations to
Geotracker, including phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, Tank Removal/Upgrade
reports, and Site Maps depicting the current and historic locations of tanks, conveyance piping,
hydraulic lifts and other environmentally relevant features (eg: boring locations, building
foundations, excavation extents).  Please note that the case will need to be claimed in GeoTracker
prior to uploading files to the SWRCB website.  
 
Thanks,
Drew
 

From: Eric Lautenbach [mailto:eric@greenenvironment.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:52 PM
To: York, Andrew, Env. Health <Andrew.York@acgov.org>
Cc: Whitmer, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.Whitmer@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Mark Green <mark@greenenvironment.com>
Subject: RE: 2510 Central Ave, Alameda LUFT - Case # tbd
 
Hi Drew and Dilan,
Attached is our draft Work Plan for this Alameda site.
<Will send the Oakland one via separate email to follow.>
 
How is the case set up coming along on this one?
And the NOR letters for both?
 
Look forward to moving these forward as discussed.
Thanks,
 
Eric R. Lautenbach, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Green Environment inc.
Office: (650) 508-8018
Fax: (650) 508-8005
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Mobile: (408) 348-6904
greenenvironment.com

 
 
 
 

From: Eric Lautenbach 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:16 AM
To: 'York, Andrew, Env. Health'
Cc: 'Teena.Le@acgov.org'
Subject: 2510 Central Ave, Alameda LUFT - Case # tbd
 
Hi Drew,
Thanks for yesterday’s meeting.
As agreed, attached is the UST Removal Report for this site to assist in your case set-up.
 
It’s the only info/report GEI currently has.
We’ll look into whether any additional envir info is available and upload to GeoTracker once case is
set-up.
I’ll also be working on the draft workplans, for this site and 77 Glen, as agreed.

 
Eric R. Lautenbach, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Green Environment inc.
Office: (650) 508-8018
Fax: (650) 508-8005
Mobile: (408) 348-6904
greenenvironment.com
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